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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 20, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Add Some Class, LLC Agreement #23-31-14 for North Tahoe

High School Campus Modernization Project

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Add Some Class, LLC Agreement #23-31-14 for the North Tahoe High School
Campus Modernization project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District seeks to purchase FF&E materials and warranty
from Add Some Class, LLC through The Interlocal Purchasing System Contract No. 210305 for
the North Tahoe High School Campus.

The Interlocal Purchasing System is authorized to establish competitively awarded cooperative
purchasing contracts on behalf of itself and its participating agencies. The Interlocal Purchasing
System follows the competitive contracting law process to solicit, evaluate, and award
cooperative purchasing contracts for goods and services.

The Interlocal Purchasing System clients can utilize cooperative purchasing contracts through
similar joint powers, intergovernmental cooperation, or cooperative purchasing laws in their
respective jurisdictions. Participating agencies include all eligible government, education, and
nonprofit agencies nationwide.

Add Some Class, LLC will provide the materials, delivery, and the installation on the prepared
site. The installation will meet local state codes procured pursuant to The Interlocal Purchasing
System Contract No. 210305.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $550,250.14 from Certificate of Participation and General
Deferred Maintenance Funds

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant for Rob Koster, Director of Facilities,
Maintenance & Operations

Attachment: Agreement
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